

April 5, 1969

Present at rectory were J. Caughron, L. Boyd, C. Harris, B. Hunter, R. Bowes, and Fr. Adams.

Treasurer's report. ~~\$287.33 balance on hand~~

Discussed yard work. Fr. Adams is doing some on his own at the church.

Ben Hunter said she would check again with Fire Chief Graves about an alternative for a fire escape so that possibly the big one would not have to be installed.

Co. Section  
Sideon Bible group would like to come Apr. 16. to speak to congregation. Approved by committee.

It was asked if service groups could use the Guild Hall without charge. Decided that \$5.00 would be charged in winter months and nothing in warmer months. Party arrangements should be reminded that the premises must be left in presentable order after the event. The charge would be for heating the building. Motion to this effect made and passed.

Church repairs discussed. Not possible to rebuild. Strong opinion that the roof might be rebuilt. Mrs. Doran said all walls will stand indefinitely.

Convocation delegates discussed. F. & S. Sly were elected. Fr. Adams said he would see if they plan to go. ~~Then he will~~

Mrs. Adams served coffee at the close of the meeting.

Respectfully submitted  
Carolyn Bowes

